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Memorandum No. 21-018

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 17, 2020

TO: Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager

THRU:  Mark Berman, City Attorne)LW([yM/ A

FROM:  Miriam Carrillo, Director

RE: Agenda Item - Analysis of Impediments

This resolution approves and authorizes signature of the City’s 2020-2024 Analysis of Impediments (Al).

The Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, is the dominant statute for the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program. It requires that each federal grantee certify to HUD's satisfaction
that (1) the awarded grant will be carried out and administered according to the Fair Housing Act, and (2) the
grantee will work diligently to affirmatively further fair housing. This certification to HUD may be implemented
through the Consolidated Plan process.

Under the Consolidated Plan, HUD funded recipients are required to: (1) examine and attempt to alleviate
housing discrimination within their jurisdiction; (2) promote fair housing choice for all persons; (3) provide
opportunities for all persons to reside in any given housing development, regardless of race, color, religion, sex,
disability, familial status, or national origin; (4) promote housing that is accessible to and usable by persons with
disabilities; (5) and comply with the non-discrimination requirements of the Fair Housing Act.

The attached Analysis of Impediments will accompany the 2020-2024 Consolidated Plan for which approval is
also sought at the December 8, 2020 Commission meeting.

Please place this item on the December 8, 2020 agenda.

Thank you.
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